SEAQUBIA

LIVING™

November 6, 2025

San Francisco Main Library Government Information Center
100 Larkin St.

San Francisco CA 94102

CC: Email: sotf@sfgov.org

RE: Sunshine Ordinance

Sequoia Living

Andrea Meyer

1525 Post Street

San Francisco, CA 94109

To Whom it May Concern:

Sequoia Living will hold an Open Board meeting. Details below:

Tuesday. December 9. 2025
8:00 to 11:00am

Location: Zoom
https://zoom.us/join or Click Here to Join

Meeting ID: 882 4420 2014
Passcode: 939500

Sincerely,

xvm%%

Andrea Meyer

Executive Assistant to President & CEO
ameyer@sequoialiving.org
415-351-3642

P:415-202-7800  F:415-922-2338 1525 Post Street, San Francisco, CA 94109
Sequoialiving.org


https://ncphs-my.sharepoint.com/personal/lroberts_sequoialiving_org/Documents/Desktop/OPEN%20BOD%20MTGS/sotf%40sfgov.org
https://zoom.us/join
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88244202014?pwd=9LTIzhfI55rgtbzdVxd1bAR7h1NqY8.1
mailto:ameyer@sequoialiving.org

From: Andrea Meyer <AMeyer@Sequoialiving.org>

Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 9:42 AM

To: SOTF (BOS) <sotf@sfgov.org>

Subject: Please Post for Sunshine Ordinance: December 9, 2025 Sequoia Living Board Meeting

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello,
Attached you will find our posting related to the Sunshine Ordinance requirements.
Thank you in advance for your help!

Best,

Andrea Meyer

8 e OU i'% | A Executive Assistant to CEO and President

LIVING™ Sequoia Living

MNever Stop Growing 1525 Post Street | San Francisco, CA 94109
office: 415.351.3642
mobile: 707.480.2936

ameyer@sequoialiving.org
Website

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and is protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or email, and permanently delete all
copies, electronic or other, you may have. The foregoing applies even if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or attached.


mailto:ameyer@sequoialiving.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___https:/sequoialiving.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpjMThmZDEzZTk3ZmZmNDc2NjdlOWNhNjk2ZTQzOTgzYTo3Ojg5MTU6Mzk2ZTYwOWFmNDdhNmJjMzNhNzAzOGRiYjA1YTMyYWM2MmIxNzE1ZjMzOTQyNDZmODI5ZWM3YWQ2Zjc4MGIyODpoOlQ6Tg

SEQUsIA
LIVING”
Never Stop Growing,




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



		Tuesday, December 9, 2025




	Tuesday, December 9, 2025

